
Subject: OIA: Request for cita2on informa2on missing on Cabinet papers that relate to climate
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Date: Monday, 9 June 2025 at 10:20:30 AM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness
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 Kia ora ,  
 
 Our OIA 2024/13 – Climate-related Cabinet Papers: Thank you and update 
 
Thank you for your assistance in providing informa2on for our working paper, List of Climate-
related Cabinet Papers Dated Between 2001–2024, which has now been published on our website
as a final drab. You can view it here. It will remain as a final drab un2l next month as we are
wai2ng for an OIA response from DPMC and PSC (see our OIA 2025/06, on the schedule here).
 
The working paper was initally intended to create a centralised register of climate-related Cabinet
papers from MFE, MPI, MFAT and MBIE. However the paper now shines light on the gaps in how
Cabinet and Cabinet Commiiee papers are handled. There has been some direc2on made towards
having a more transparent and consistant system, however a clear strategy is needed in order to
achieve this. The Ins2tute has included recomenda2ons on what the next steps could be – see
recomenda2ons 1-7. 
 
We appreciate your contribu2on in helping ensure this paper provides a comprehensive overview
of climate discussions and decisions within New Zealand’s Cabinet. Recomedna2ons 8 and 9 deal
specically with climate change policy. You may be interested in forwaring this working paper to
relevant staff. 
 
If you would like to further discuss this paper and research, please reach out. Addi2onally, please
let us know if you no2ce any incorrect or missing informa2on. We do plan to con2nue to update
the table on the website every year, see here, so you will be hearing from us again in due course
(or un2l a Cabinet and Cabinet Commiiee papers register is created).
 
Thank you again for your help.
 
Wendy
 

,

https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/publications/working-papers/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/publications/oias-correspondence/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/research-projects/climate-change-nz/cabinet-papers-related-to-climate-change/


Subject: Your OIA 29776: Climate Change Cabinet Papers
Date: Monday, 9 June 2025 at 10:10:58 AM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness
To:
CC: Greta Balfour

 Kia ora,

Our OIA 2024/13, your OIA 29776 – Climate-related Cabinet Papers: Thank you and update
 
Thank you for your assistance in providing informaWon for our working paper, List of Climate-
related Cabinet Papers Dated Between 2001–2024, which has now been published on our website
as a final draY. You can view it here. It will remain as a final draY unWl next month as we are
waiWng for an OIA response from DPMC and PSC (see our OIA 2025/06, on the schedule here).
 
The working paper was initally intended to create a centralised register of climate-related Cabinet
papers from MFE, MPI, MFAT and MBIE. However the paper now shines light on the gaps in how
Cabinet and Cabinet Commicee papers are handled. There has been some direcWon made towards
having a more transparent and consistant system, however a clear strategy is needed in order to
achieve this. The InsWtute has included recomendaWons on what the next steps could be – see
recomendaWons 1-7.
 
We appreciate your contribuWon in helping ensure this paper provides a comprehensive overview
of climate discussions and decisions within New Zealand’s Cabinet. RecomednaWons 8 and 9 deal
specically with climate change policy. You may be interested in forwaring this working paper to
relevant staff.
 
If you would like to further discuss this paper and research, please reach out. AddiWonally, please
let us know if you noWce any incorrect or missing informaWon. We do plan to conWnue to update
the table on the website every year, see here, so you will be hearing from us again in due course
(or unWl a Cabinet and Cabinet Commicee papers register is created).
 
Thank you again for your help.
 
Wendy
 
Wendy McGuinness
Chief ExecuWve

 
McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka
Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142 +64 4 499 8888 |
 www.mcguinnessinstitute.org
 
The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through
evidence-based research and policy analysis.
 
Disclaimer: This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may
not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.
 
 
From: 

https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/publications/working-papers/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/publications/oias-correspondence/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/research-projects/climate-change-nz/cabinet-papers-related-to-climate-change/
http://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/


Subject: Re: Your OIA24-0362: Update and thank you
Date: Monday, 9 June 2025 at 11:00:26 AM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness
To:
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From: Wendy McGuinness 
Date: Monday, 9 June 2025 at 10:13 AM
To: 
Subject: Your OIA24-0362: Update and thank you

Kia ora,

Our OIA 2024/13, your OIA24-0362 – Climate-related Cabinet Papers: Thank you and update
 
Thank you for your assistance in providing informaQon for our working paper, List of Climate-
related Cabinet Papers Dated Between 2001–2024, which has now been published on our website
as a final dra[. You can view it here. It will remain as a final dra[ unQl next month as we are
waiQng for an OIA response from DPMC and PSC (see our OIA 2025/06, on the schedule here).
 
The working paper was iniQally intended to create a centralised register of climate-related Cabinet
papers from MFE, MPI, MFAT and MBIE. However, the paper now shines light on the gaps in how
Cabinet and Cabinet Commifee papers are handled. There has been some progress made towards
having a more transparent and consistent system, however a clear strategy is needed in order to
achieve this. The InsQtute has included recommendaQons on what the next steps could be – see
recommendaQons 1-7.
 
We appreciate your contribuQon in helping ensure this paper provides a comprehensive overview
of climate discussions and decisions within New Zealand’s Cabinet. RecommendaQons 8 and 9 deal
specifically with climate change policy. You may be interested in forwarding this working paper to
relevant staff.
 
If you would like to further discuss this paper and research, please reach out. AddiQonally, please
let us know if you noQce any incorrect or missing informaQon. We do plan to conQnue to update
the table on the website every year, see here, so you will be hearing from us again in due course
(or unQl a Cabinet and Cabinet Commifee papers register is created).
 
Thank you again for your help.
 
Wendy
 
Wendy McGuinness
Chief ExecuQve

 

https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/publications/working-papers/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/publications/oias-correspondence/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/research-projects/climate-change-nz/cabinet-papers-related-to-climate-change/


Subject: Re: Follow up on OIA: Request for cita7on informa7on missing on Cabinet papers that relate
to climate change (OIA 2024/13)

Date: Monday, 9 June 2025 at 10:28:58 AM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness
To:
CC: Greta Balfour
A8achments: image001.jpg, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image005.png, image006.png

Kia ora 
 
Our OIA 2024/13, your OIA OIAD-1370 – Climate-related Cabinet Papers: Thank you and update
 
Thank you for your assistance in providing informa7on for our working paper, List of Climate-
related Cabinet Papers Dated Between 2001–2024, which has now been published on our website
as a final dra_. You can view it here. It will remain as a final dra_ un7l next month as we are
wai7ng for an OIA response from DPMC and PSC (see our OIA 2025/06, on the schedule here).
 
The working paper was initally intended to create a centralised register of climate-related Cabinet
papers from MFE, MPI, MFAT and MBIE. However the paper now shines light on the gaps in how
Cabinet and Cabinet CommiTee papers are handled. There has been some progress made towards
having a more transparent and consistant system, however a clear strategy is needed in order to
achieve this. The Ins7tute has included recomenda7ons on what the next steps could be – see
recomenda7ons 1-7. 
 
We appreciate your contribu7on in helping ensure this paper provides a comprehensive overview
of climate discussions and decisions within New Zealand’s Cabinet. Recomedna7ons 8 and 9 deal
specically with climate change policy. You may be interested in forwaring this working paper to
relevant staff. 
 
If you would like to further discuss this paper and research, please reach out. Addi7onally, please
let us know if you no7ce any incorrect or missing informa7on. We do plan to con7nue to update
the table on the website every year, see here, so you will be hearing from us again in due course
(or un7l a Cabinet and Cabinet CommiTee papers register is created).
 
Thank you again for your help.
 
Wendy
 
Wendy McGuinness
Chief Execu7ve
 
From: Patrick Shonakan < >
Date: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 at 4:13 PM
To: >
Cc: Wendy McGuinness < >
Subject: Follow up on OIA: Request for citation information missing on Cabinet papers
that relate to climate change (OIA 2024/13)

Kia ora 
 
Once again, thank you for your response regarding our OIA 2024/13. We have incorporated all

https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/publications/working-papers/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/publications/oias-correspondence/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/research-projects/climate-change-nz/cabinet-papers-related-to-climate-change/
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